
Linda Williams 

From: Jessica Elliott 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams 
cc: -Tommy Williams; Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: 

Wednesday, October 03,2001 12:03 PM 

Docket title change in docket 01 1286-TP 

Per correspondence from the company, received today, please review the docket title as 
follows : 

Request fo r  approval of consummation of transaction arising o u t  of Chapter 21 status 
whereby all Florida operations and assets of Teligent Services, Inc., holder of ALEC 
Certificate No. 4 8 0 4 ,  I X C  Certificate No. 4850, and AAV Certificate No. 4707, will be 
assigned from Teligent, Inc. to TAC License Corp., a wholly owned subsidiary of Teligent 
Acquisition Corp.; and request fo r  assignment of ALEC Certificate No. 4 8 0 4 ,  IXC 
Certificate No. 4850, and AAV Cetificate No. 4707 from Teligent to TAC. 

Original of this correspondence will be forwarded to CCA. 

Thank You. 



Linda Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Wednesday, October 03,2001 2:02 PM 
Linda Williams 
Tommy Williams; Jessica Elliott 
Docket No. 01 1286-TP 

Please review docket title to reflect that there is an assignment and a name change on the 
certificates. 

Thanks. 
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